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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 16 N.4ay 2019 9:45 AM
Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; SUR

RE: Enquiry on Market Value - SKH6549Y; OUR REF: CMTD19O2243: DOA: 08.05.2019

Dear Agnes,

The market value of SKH 6549Y is $40K-$41K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com J fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan @som po.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 5:42 pM

To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Enquiry on Market Value - SKH6549y; OUR REF: CMTDI9O2243; DOA:08.05.2019

Dea r LKK

Please advise the market value of SKH6549y as at 08.05.2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327 | r: 6461 65551 F: 6221 3147

lnnovation tor Wottbei[g

SOMPO
Sompo lnsurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq I Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submissionl & Product purchase2 via Sompo SG
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

. > Back to OneMotoring

Enq!r!19P{!I-1-QOERebatef gJ-legistgf e=4.Vehiclg
VehicleOwner Particulars

Page 1 of 1

Owner lD'[ype: Singapore NRIC

' Owner lD:

v9!ti9!9 De!qi!.
Vehicle No.: sKH6549Y

: Vehicleto be Exported:

: 
. lntended Deregistration ?atg:I Vehicle Make:

74 May 2O!9

MMDA21.5L4EATAB5 AIRBAGS 5DR 2WD

2Y831003

: Chassis No.: )M6DE70Y2CO235270

Ma|lnuTPoy:Lo,!teul: 76.0 kW (101bhp)-- sii,irzoo---open Market Value:
i original Registration Date: 02 )an 2073

Fjrst Registrati glDatg:
TransferCount:

02 )an2073

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
$10,s12.0o

, PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Yes

01 ]an 2023

PARF Rebate Amount: $6,832.00

OL )an2023

A - Car (160occ_&.below)

10

QP Paid: $81,889.00

COE RebateAmount:

: Total Rebate Amount:

$29,739.0O

$36,57 7.OO

The information contained herein is correct as at t4 May 2Ot9
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrl/actionienquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FtNCTION-ID=F030'.. 141512019
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